

BONN RYAN V. LAO

16 Years Experience Web Designer & Developer

Puerto, Cagayan de Oro City Philippines

w: www.ryanlao.pro

e: info@ryanlao.pro

p: +63 966 704 2211

Web Designer and Developer for more than 16 years, including WordPress Development. As an artist, designing and being keen to details are also one of my strengths. I am someone who enjoys challenges, problem solving, self-motivated and reliable. I love designing and making websites, it's my passion.

SKILLS / SOFTWARES:

- WordPress
- WooCommerce
- HTML
- CSS
- Bootstrap
- Flexbox
- CSS Grid
- JavaScript
- jQuery
- PHP
- phpMyAdmin
- MySQL

- Ajax
- Shopify
- Kajabi
- Illustrator
- Photoshop
- Adobe XD
- Figma
- Canva
- Filmora
- Google Search Console
- ManageWP

- Cpanel
- DIVI
- Avada
- Astra
- WP Bakery
- Elementor Pro
- Oxygen Builder
- Advanced Custom Field
- Slider Revolution
- Gravity Forms

JOB EXPERIENCES:

WORDPRESS DESIGNER & DEVELOPER

https://odysseytestprep.com/

(March 2022 – August 2022)

Duties & Responsibilities:

- Revamp and update design from current website.
- Restructure website using WP Bakery page builder.
- Fix and debug technical website issues.
- Conduct monthly maintenance.

WORDPRESS DESIGNER & DEVELOPER (Project-based)

https://goodguysaz.com/

(May 2022 - August 2022)

- Revamp and update design from current website.
- Structure new website with Elementor Pro.
- Setup Google Reviews integration.
- Optimize website to increase leads and traffic.

FULL-STACK WORDPRESS DEVELOPER (Project-based)

https://www.condorconnect.com/

(May 2022 - July 2022)

Duties & Responsibilities:

- Created a new design for a new website.
- Convert that design into WordPress using Avada builder premium.
- Set up Events Calendar, Ticket purchasing, WooCommerce and online payment.
- Created a membership system using a combination of plugins and custom PHP codes.
- Setup all images, contents, pages and blog posts.
- Install the necessary plugins for optimization and security.

FULL-STACK WEB DEVELOPER (Part-time)

https://www.galloptechgroup.com/

(January 2022 – Present)

Duties & Responsibilities:

- Conduct monthly blog post and pages.
- Assist existing security tech support in conducting web upgrades and maintenance.
- Fix and debug technical website issues.

WORDPRESS DESIGNER & DEVELOPER (Project-based)

https://graceinactionnj.org/

(June – July 2021)

Duties & Responsibilities:

- Setup and install WordPress to clients hosting and server from ground up.
- Installed an existing premium theme from Themeforest.
- Design and restructure according to client's request using WP Bakery page builder.
- Setup all images, contents, pages and blog posts.
- Install the necessary plugins.

WORDPRESS DESIGNER & DEVELOPER (Project-based)

https://cybersphere.it/

(July – August 2021)

Duties & Responsibilities:

- Setup and install WordPress to clients hosting and server from ground up.
- Installed an existing premium theme from Themeforest.
- Design and restructure according to client's request using WP Bakery page builder.
- Setup all images, contents, pages and blog posts.
- Install the necessary plugins.

WORDPRESS DESIGNER & DEVELOPER (Project-based)

https://techmyday.com/amayaview/

(March – May 2021)

Duties & Responsibilities:

- Created a new design for their website.
- Convert that design into WordPress and replaced their current website.
- Created a booking system using a combination of plugins and custom PHP codes.
- Integrate FB Messenger chat box.
- Installed Revolution Slider for dynamic hero slider.
- Setup all images, contents, pages and blog posts.
- Install the necessary plugins.
- Conduct monthly maintenance.

WEB DESIGNER & DEVELOPER (WordPress, HTML/CSS, JavaScript & PHP)

(Project-based / Part-time)

(May 2016 – June 2022)

https://www.allfilters.com/

https://www.spiropure.com/

Duties & Responsibilities:

- Created design for new websites.
- Convert that design into either WordPress or pure HTML/CSS, JavaScript and PHP for database integration.
- Made sure all websites are responsive and display properly on tablet and mobile.
- Conduct monthly maintenance.
- Convert newsletter documents into HTML/CSS for email templates.
- Debug technical issues from time to time.
- Search engine optimization.

WORDPRESS DESIGNER & DEVELOPER (Part-time)

https://www.ablespaces.co.nz/

(May 2017 – June 2021)

Duties & Responsibilities:

- Created a new design for exiting website.
- Created a pricing calculator using a combination of plugins and custom PHP codes.
- Optimize website to enhance performance.
- Optimize and edit all images on the site using Photoshop.
- Update and add new pages, contents and images when needed.
- Install the necessary plugins to enhance performance and security.
- Conduct monthly updates and maintenance.

WORDPRESS DESIGNER & DEVELOPER (Part-time)

https://swathe.me/

(June 2016 – July 2019)

Duties & Responsibilities:

- Created a new design for a new website.
- Convert that design into WordPress.
- Created a membership system using a combination of plugins and custom PHP codes.
- Setup all images, contents, pages and blog posts.
- Install the necessary plugins for optimization and security.
- Conduct monthly maintenance.

IT SOLUTIONS & SERVICE PROVIDER

Department of Tourism (Region 10 Philippines)

(July 2016 - June 2017)

Duties & Responsibilities:

• My team and I were in charge of creating and maintaining the city government website

FULL-STACK WEB DESIGNER & DEVELOPER

www.UpWork.com (February 2010 – June 2018)

This is where I started my project-based career as a Web designer and developer at oDesk, now currently known as UpWork.

WEB DESIGNER | DEVELOPER | PROJECT MANAGER

Active Discovery Designs

(August 2006 - August 2007)

Duties & Responsibilities:

- I started as a website designer and programmer on this Dutch-managed company. Months later, I was assigned as a team leader and then later promoted to Programming Manger.
- Oversee all projects.
- Communicate with current and new clients.

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND:

2004-2006 | STI College

E-Commerce Programming & Web Development

Graduated Top 2 Best Website Project Award & was also a member of Web Designers Team Club

1999 – 2003 | Xavier University Ateneo de Cagayan

BS Development Communication